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Paul Bujold

From: Hagerman, Susan <susan.hagerman@dentons.com>

Sent: September 7, 2021 9:58 AM

To: Paul Bujold; Tracey Scarlett

Cc: Bonora Q.C., Doris; Sestito, Michael; Johnson, Rhonda

Subject: FW: WEBEX: 1103 14112 - Twinn v Trustee Act

Attachments: WEBEX: 1103 14112 - Twinn v Trustee Act (23.8 KB)

Mr. Bujold /Ms. Scalett 
 
Attached is a copy of the Webex co-ordinates with respect to the Sawridge Trust Application Re:  Transfer of Assets to be 
held September 27 and 28, 2021.  Please mark your calenders. 
 

 

 
Susan Hagerman 
Estates Paralegal 
 
What’s Next? The answer is Talent. With more than 20,000 people, 12,000 lawyers and 200 locations, 
Dentons has the talent for what you need, where you need it. 
 
D +1 780 423 7318 
susan.hagerman@dentons.com 
Website 
 
Dentons Canada LLP 
2500 Stantec Tower, 10220 - 103 Avenue NW Edmonton, AB T5J 0K4 Canada  
 
Sirote > Adepetun Caxton-Martins Agbor & Segun > Davis Brown > East African Law Chambers > Eric 
Silwamba, Jalasi and Linyama > Durham Jones & Pinegar > LEAD Advogados > Rattagan 
Macchiavello Arocena > Jiménez de Aréchaga, Viana & Brause > Lee International > Kensington 
Swan > Bingham Greenebaum > Cohen & Grigsby > Sayarh & Menjra > For more information on the 
firms that have come together to form Dentons, go to dentons.com/legacyfirms 

  
Dentons is a global legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. This 
email may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, 
copying, distribution and use are prohibited; please notify us immediately and delete this email from your systems. 
To update your commercial electronic message preferences email dentonsinsightsca@dentons.com or visit our 
website. Please see dentons.com for Legal Notices. 

 

From: RemoteHearings QB <RemoteHearings.QB@albertacourts.ca>  
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 8:56 AM 
To: Hagerman, Susan <susan.hagerman@dentons.com> 
Subject: WEBEX: 1103 14112 - Twinn v Trustee Act 

 
[WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER] 

Virtual Courtroom 87 has been assigned for the following matter: 

 

Date: September 27 and 28, 2021 at 10:00 AM 

Style of Cause: 1103 14112 - Twinn v Trustee Act  

Presiding Justice: HENDERSON, J. 

 

Virtual Courtroom Link: 

https://albertacourts.webex.com/meet/virtual.courtroom87  
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Instructions for Connecting to the Meeting 

1. Click on the link above or open up Chrome or Firefox and cut and paste it into your browser address bar. 

2. If you do not have the Cisco Webex application already installed on your device, the site will have a button to 

install it. Follow installation instructions. Enter your full name and email address when prompted 

3. Click on the Open Cisco Webex Meeting. 

4. You will see a preview screen. Click on Join Meeting. 

Key considerations for those attending: 

1. Please connect to the courtroom 15 minutes prior to the start of the hearing.  

2. Please ensure that your microphone is muted and remains muted for the duration of the proceeding, unless you 

are speaking. Ensure that you state your name each time you speak. 

3. If bandwidth becomes an issue, some participants may be asked to turn off their video and participate by audio 

only. 

4. Note: Recording or rebroadcasting of the video is prohibited. 

5. Note: It is highly recommended you use headphones with a microphone or a headset when using Webex. 

This prevents feedback. 

 

If you are a non-lawyer attending this hearing remotely, you must complete the undertaking located here: 

https://www.albertacourts.ca/qb/resources/announcements/undertaking-and-agreement-for-non-lawyers 

For more information relating to Webex protocols and procedures, please visit: https://www.albertacourts.ca/qb/court-

operations-schedules/webex-remote-hearings-protocol 

 

You can also join the meeting via the “Cisco Webex Meetings” App on your smartphone/tablet or other smart device. You 

can download this via the App marketplace and join via the link provided above. 

 
Please note this email is responsible for Webex information only. If you have questions about procedure or 
concerns with your matter, please contact the appropriate Court Coordinator or Judicial Assistant for further 
assistance. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Brittany Robinson 

 

 


